From: Newschwander, Jeff (ECY)

To: engineering@kittitaspud.com; publichealth@co.kittitas.wa.us

Cc: Smith, Frosti K. (ECY)

Subject: Parcel restriction at former Bingo Fuel Location at Thorp and I-90
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 12:16:11 PM

Attachments: Kittitas PUD Notification Ltr.pdf

2021.0CT.29.BingoFuelStop.SatisfactionofOrders.pdf
Kittitas PHD Notification Ltr.pdf

Good Afternoon,

In 2012, the attached letters were sent to Kittitas County PUD and Kittitas County PHD. It was a
notification about contamination remaining in the ROW at the former Bingo Fuel location at Thorp
Highway and 1-90. The property owners have met the conditions of the legal Order that was
directing cleanup at the site. The site is now considered clean by the Department of Ecology. No
special restrictions or considerations need to be made regarding contamination from the Bingo Fuel
site when permitting or conducting future work in the ROW at this location.

Please let me know if you have any questions. No actions are required on your part, other than to
consider the original notification letter no longer applicable. I've also attached the letter indicating
the legal Order has been satisfied.

| would appreciate a brief reply acknowledging the receipt and confirmation of this email.
Thank you,

Jeff Newschwander

Washington State Department of Ecology
Toxics Cleanup Program — Central Region Office
Direct — (509)454-7842

Mobile — (509)388-5223

Please Note: All of Ecology’s offices are closed to walk-in service. However, we are still operating.
Please contact me by calling my mobile number.


mailto:jene461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:engineering@kittitaspud.com
mailto:publichealth@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:fsmi461@ECY.WA.GOV

March 21, 2012

Mr. Roy Chance

Kittitas County Public Works
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, Washington 98926

Subject: Institutional Controls for a Portion of the Right-of-Way at the Intersection of
Interstate 90 and the Thorp Highway, adjacent to the Former Bingo Fuel Stop Site
in Thorp, Washington

Dear Mr. Chance:

The purpose of this correspondence is to inform you of ongoing natural attenuation (i.e.,
remediation) of petroleum-contaminated soil and groundwater adjacent to the Burns Brothers
former Bingo Fuel Stop site located in Thorp, Washington and to request notification if you have
crews working in the area. More specifically, the site is located on the southwest corner of the
intersection of Interstate 90 and the Thorp Highway as shown on the enclosed map. Notification
to local agencies of soil exceeding state cleanup levels is being provided in accordance with
Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 173-340-440.

Background

From 1992 through 1999, the Former Bingo Fuel Stop site underwent cleanup of petroleum-
contaminated soil and groundwater under an Agreed Order with the Washington Department of
Ecology (Ecology). Analytical results show successful removal and/or treatment of
contaminated soil and groundwater at the site; however, contaminated groundwater was left
under the eastbound 1-90 off-ramp right-of-way and under the Thorp Highway right-of-way
adjacent to the site. Although groundwater underlying the adjacent areas has concentrations of
benzene and gasoline above the state cleanup levels, the concentrations have been decreasing
over time. The following table shows the concentrations of contaminants remaining in
groundwater underlying the right-of-way areas; these same compounds are the contaminants of
concern for soil underlying the right-of-way areas.

Ecology has found that monitored natural attenuation of groundwater coupled with institutional
controls for residual soil contamination in these two areas fulfills the threshold requirements of
WAC 173-340-360 and is protective of human health and the environment at the site. An annual
natural attenuation groundwater monitoring program has been conducted from 2001 through
the present, and is ongoing. The purpose of natural attenuation monitoring is to demonstrate
that natural attenuation continues to occur at the site and that the mass, toxicity, mobility,
volume, and concentrations of contaminants continue to be stable or are decreasing over time.
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Summary of Contaminants Remaining in Groundwater underlying the Right-of-Way Areas:

Well ID Benzene Ethylbenzene Toluene Xylenes Gasoline Diesel/Oil
ug/L ug/L ug’L ug/L mg/L mg/L
MWe6 79 180 12 730 4.0 <0.25/<0.50
MWS8 30 28 51 33.6 0.32 <0.25/<0.50
MW12 <1.0 <1.0 <1.0 <1.0 <0.10 <0.25/<0.50
Cleanup 5.0 400 800 8,000 1.0 1.0
Level

Institutional Controls and Notification Requirements

Until cleanup goals are met, institutional controls will be implemented as part of the Agreed
Order. Such controls will be in effect until the soil points of compliance have been met as
determined by Ecology, after public notice has been given. At that time, you will receive further
notice indicating the institutional controls have been removed. Institutional controls to be
implemented include use restrictions requiring the cleanup of contaminated subsurface soils
disturbed or removed during road maintenance, maintaining monitoring wells, periodic
inspections of highway conditions to ensure contaminated soils remain capped, and sending
educational/notification letters to local agencies. Burns Brothers, Inc. will maintain existing
monitoring wells and periodically inspect the area to ensure contaminated soils remain capped.

To ensure that proper soil handling and health and safety precautions are taken during
construction or road maintenance activities in the right-of-way area of concern we request that
Kittitas County PUD perform the following actions:

1. Include a copy of this notification letter in your contaminated site file database.

2. Implement a procedure to review your contaminated site file database as part of the
right-of-way permit approval process, for construction related work in the right-of-way
area of concern.

3. Contact the following persons prior to planning any type of construction work within the
right-of-way area of concern.

a. Bruce Burns of Burns Brothers, Inc. at (503) 534-2500

b. Jeff Newschwander of Ecology at (509) 454-7842
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Upon notification, Burns Brothers and Ecology will help coordinate the assistance, soil handling,
soil transport and disposal, or oversight required for your specific project. During such work,
crews should follow proper health and safety procedures.

Please respond in writing to the undersigned and Ecology to acknowledge receipt of this
notification letter and confirmation of how Kittitas County Public Works will implement the use
restriction and notification process described. If you have other questions or issues concerning
this site, please call the undersigned at (503) 534-2500.

Sincerely,

Bruce Burns
Chairman and CEO

cc: Jeff Newschawander
Toxics Cleanup Program
Washington Department of Ecology
15 West Yakima Ave, Suite 200
Yakima, WA 98902
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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

1250 W Alder St ¢ Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 ¢ (509) 575-2490

October 29, 2021

Bruce Burns

Burns Brothers, Inc.
4949 Meadows Road,
Lake Oswego, OR 97035

RE:  Satisfaction of Agreed Order No. DE 95TC-C236 and Agreed Order No. DE 02TCPCR-3976
and No Further Action at the following Contaminated Site:

e Site Name: Bingo Fuel Stop

e Site Address: Exit 101 and I-90, Thorp
e Cleanup Site ID: 4902

e Facility/Site ID: 388

Dear Bruce Burns:

Thank you for working with the Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) on the
Bingo Fuel Stop (Site). This letter provides written notification that the actions required by
Agreed Order No. DE 95TC-C236 and Agreed Order No. DE 02TCPCR-3976 have been
satisfactorily completed and that no further remedial action is necessary to clean up
contamination at the Site under the Model Toxics Control Act (MTCA), Chapter 70.105D RCW.
The initial Cleanup Order became effective on January 10, 1996 and the Operations and
Maintenance Order became effective on June 3, 2002.

Satisfaction of Orders
Ecology has determined the requirements of both Orders have been satisfied.

The remedial actions required by the initial Cleanup Order are specified in Section IV (Work to
Be Performed) and detailed in the Cleanup Action Plan. Burns Brothers was required to plan,
conduct and finance a cleanup action in accordance with Chapter 173-340 WAC. The actions
required by the Operations and Maintenance Order are specified in Section IV (Work to Be
Performed) and detailed in the Operations and Maintenance Plan. Burns Brothers was required
to provide Ecology with an Operation and Maintenance Plan.





Bruce Burns

Burns Brothers, Inc.-
October 29, 2021
Page 2

After inspecting the Site and reviewing the supporting documentation, Ecology has determined
that the actions required by the Orders have been satisfactorily completed.

No Further Action Determination

Ecology has determined that no further remedial action is necessary to clean up contamination
at the Site under MTCA. Ecology has also determined that no post-cleanup controls or
monitoring are necessary under MTCA.

Delisting of the Site

Based on the no further action determination, Ecology proposed removing the Site from the
Hazardous Sites List (HSL). Ecology published notice of the proposal in the Site Register on
September 23, 2021 and provided a 30-day public comment period, from September 24, 2021
to October 25, 2021. No comments were received. After review and consideration of the
comments, Ecology removed the Site from the HSL on October 25, 2021. The removal will be
reflected in the next publication of the HSL in the Site Register.

Thank You

Thank you for cleaning up the Site. Should you have any questions,‘please do not hesitate to
contact Ecology’s cleanup project manager for this Site, Jeff Newschwander, at 509-388-523 or
Jeff.Newschwander@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

Wt Boend

Valerie Bound

Section Manager
Toxics Cleanup Program
Central Region Office

cc: Cost Recovery Coordinator, Ecology
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March 21, 2012

Ms. Nancy Goodloe
Kittitas County Department of Health
507 North Nanum Street, Room 102

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Subject: Institutional Controls for a Portion of the Right-of-Way at the Intersection of
Interstate 90 and the Thorp Highway, adjacent to the Former Bingo Fuel Stop Site
in Thorp, Washington

Dear Ms. Goodloe:

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
you contact the following persons if you have knowledge of any construction work planned
within the right-of-way area of concern:

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
notification letter. If you have other questions or issues concerning this site, please call the
undersigned at 503 /534-2500.
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
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